

# International Prospectus





# Contents

# **ABOUT US**

Learn, earn, return: welcome to Corvinus, the place to evolve	4
Our goal: paving your way to success	5
An internationally recognised university	6
Limitless: partial studies, internships and more	7
Budapest: a home like no other	9

# AN INTERNATIONAL EXPERIENCE

The whole world in one single university: meet our international students	10
Communities and Organisations of Corvinus	12
Our programmes	14
Pre-degree	16
Undergraduate / Bachelor	17
Graduate / Master	20
MBA	27
Double Degree Programmes: a chance like no other	28

# WHAT'S NEXT?

How to apply	30
Scholarships	32
Your new campus	34
Your career: our responsibility	38
Our alumni: your future self	39





# Learn, earn, return: welcome to Corvinus, the place to evolve

#### **DEAR STUDENTS,**

Deciding where to obtain quality education in order to follow your dreams is not an easy task. After all, knowledge opens many doors and your choice will have a tremendous impact on your future career, your network and your prospects - which collectively will affect your life. Education is a form of an investment – an investment, which will finally shape the future professional persona, called "you". A human being, who will embody strength, ambition, curiosity, creativity and innovation. That is why here at Corvinus the focus is not just on theoretical knowledge, but practice, self-development, critical thinking and most importantly – your learning experience.

As a market leading higher educational institution in the academic fields of Business and Management, Economics and Social Sciences, we strongly believe that Corvinus University of Budapest will provide you all means to successfully achieve your goals in order to be the driving force of change that society deserves for a "better tomorrow".

Moreover, we are certain that studying with peers from all around the world will enable you to form unique, long-lasting global networks, which will further benefit your future career. Our goal is to educate competitive graduates ready to enter global and local labour markets, who are eager to make an impact. To achieve this, we offer outstanding students from around the globe the opportunity to become **the best version of themselves**, **together**, in the heart of Europe.

Anthony Radev President of Corvinus University of Budapest



# Our goal: paving your way to success

**BECAUSE YOUR PASSION IS OURS.** 

Learn TO BECOME.

Earn TO EVOLVE.

**Return BY MAKING AN IMPACT.** 

Being aware of the needs of the 21st century society, we aim to deliver the optimal university experience to our students.

The world is changing rapidly day by day – and what you give back to the world in the near future matters more than ever.

The

Immerse in the generation of entrepreneurs. A generation of global change.

# The world is ready. Are you?



# An internationally recognised university

Quality is important to us. That is why we are keen on keeping our standards high and aiming to be better – for you.

### **FINANCIAL TIMES RANKINGS 2020**



Value for money global ranking for the Master in Management and Leadership Overall global ranking for the



#13

Master in Management and Leadership For the CEMS Master in

International Management

# **OUR ACCREDITATIONS INCLUDE:**



ea**PA**a





# MAJOR INTERNATIONAL NETWORKS









\*Based on available rankings as of April 2022.

"I started my studies at Corvinus during the peak of the pandemic in Europe and the lecturers still kept teaching interactive and studentoriented. However, nothing compares to the in-person experience of being guided through the streets of Budapest! I am grateful for this and for the chance to explore topics that are increasingly relevant in today's world!"

# Madli Rohtla

Estonia Regional and Environmental Economic Studies MA

# **OTHER RANKINGS**



Best Business School in the Eduniversal Eastern Europe rankings for 2020 (#1 in 2019 and #2 in 2017 and 2018)

#50 QS Emerging Europe and Central Asia rankings for 2020

# Limitless: partial studies, internships and more

Our global network of partner universities makes the world accessible to you. Take advantage of exchanges from two-week visits to one-year study and research exchanges.

### WHAT ARE YOU WAITING FOR?

- Expand your network.
- Gain further professional and academic experience.
- Visit some of the best universities in the world.

### THE WORLD OF TOMORROW IS CONSTANTLY IN FLUX.

\*Erasmus+, Campus Mundi and CEEPUS programmes will enable you to explore, expand and engage, supporting your never-ending self-development.

# 250+

**ACROSS FIVE CONTINENTS** 

#### \*Erasmus+ is not available to Stipendium Hungaricum Scholarship holders.

"My programme is dynamic. I have explored and combined elements of political science, economics and law. It has equipped me with a practical toolkit to analyse complex socio-public policy issues and evaluate different solutions. Our class is diverse - we have people from all over the world sharing different viewpoints!"

# Lazar Dashic

Montenegro Public Policy and Management MSc

"I visited Budapest for the first time in 2016 for a day, and it lit an uncharted spark in me. I knew I would come back one day, but I never even hoped that I would spend three years of my student life here."

# Liuba Tobenco

COR CALL

Moldova Communications and Media Science BA

# Budapest: a home like no other

Lively, fast-paced, metropolitan – yet cosy and welcoming.

A change of environment can be challenging at first. However, Budapest is always awaiting innovative, open-minded people with a warm welcome.

# See BUDAPEST. Feel BUDAPEST. Live BUDAPEST.

#### See the beautiful, rich, sophisticated culture.

With its 1100 years of history, Hungary is a real cultural hotspot. Discover beauty and traditions within the beating heart of Europe.

#### Feel the support of the growing international community.

The capital has become a real magnet for international people, as the city offers cultural and arts events all year round, gorgeous architecture and strategic location to any point of Europe – and the world.

#### Live affordably.

Europe for less! Compared to many European capitals, Budapest is economically friendly, perfect on a student's budget!

# Living costs\*:

### YOUR MONTHLY RENT: €150-€500

Depending on your location in the city, as well as the size of the apartment and your personal preferences.

#### YOUR WEEKLY EXPENSES ON FOOD: €80-€120

Depending on whether you eat out or you prepare your own meals.

### YOUR MONTHLY TRANSPORTATION PASS: €11

As a student, you get a discounted pass, valid across the whole transport network of Budapest.

\*Estimated prices (ingatlan.com) and conversions at time of publishing, April 2022

# The whole world in one single university: meet our international students

At Corvinus, we believe that each individual can show you a small piece of the bigger picture. Embark on the journey of knowing the world by knowing its people. Become a global citizen.



Corvinus students in figures:

≈12K Students

80+ Nationalities

53:47 Student ratio of females to males

" I've learnt so much and had great opportunities to grow academically ever since I've been here. The international environment is amazing and it's led to the best friendships in my life. I would highly recommend it to anyone who is seeking growth and personal development."

# Jake Asmah

Dutch Caribbean Sociology BA "Coming to Budapest to study at Corvinus was one of my best decisions - the high quality of standards at the university along with the drive of my fellow students is extremely motivating. I am very happy in this city. Everyone has been welcoming and I've settled easily. I couldn't picture a better experience!"

# Patrick Seymour

United Kingdom Business and Management BA

> "I like Corvinus because of its strong sense of community. We, as Corvinus students, have a support base of helpful teachers and a friendly international atmosphere that keeps us motivated to give our best all the time."

# Tugsbuyan Munkhbayar

Mongolia Sociology BA

# Discov<mark>er each</mark> corner of the globe through your peers.

Connect. Learn. Make an impact - together.

# **Communities and Organisations of Corvinus**

YOU WILL ALWAYS HAVE A PLACE TO 'BE' WITH US

# **Be social**

### **BUDAPEST BLEND**

Budapest Blend is an international student organisation led by students from all over the world. Created to help the integration of international students, Blend provides a community for everyone as its working language is English.

The community created a Facebook platform which provides all the information needed. Blend helps you to integrate better into the city and student life in Hungary at Corvinus.

### THE ERASMUS STUDENT NETWORK (ESN)

ESN is present in more than 1000 Higher Education Institutions from 39 countries. With around 50 volunteers from the student body of Corvinus, it aims to make the exchange period of international students in Hungary unforgettable.

Besides offering help, guidance and valuable information regarding everyday life matters to international students, ESN also offers several programmes throughout each semester. Alongside the various cultural, social and sports events ESN also organises trips within the borders of Hungary and beyond.



"Corvinus is a place that has given me everything I wanted – not just academically, but in my social life too. Peers are amicable and intelligent. Professors are knowledgeable, yet approachable. The unique, close community and professionalism of IDSA is above all for me!"

# Kambar Orazbekov

Kazakhstan International Relations BA

# Go academic

# ASSOCIATION DES ETATS GÉNÉRAUX DES ETUDIANTS DE L'EUROPE (AEGEE)

Provides exchanges, thematic training, conferences, summer schools and several types of events at a local and an international level. Members can get to know different cultures better, break stereotypes, educate and develop themselves and to foster a borderless Europe.

### **COLLEGE FOR ADVANCED STUDIES OF DIPLOMACY IN PRACTICE**

The main focus of the College for Advanced Studies is to gather a deeper insight into different cultures, so as to be able to analyse international affairs from the most points of view possible. Moreover, we aim to have a wide perspective and a complex view on global events.

### THE INTERNATIONAL DIPLOMATIC STUDENT ASSOCIATION (IDSA)

A community of young individuals interested in the trends and affairs of international relations that define our age. For people who are looking for ways to make a difference in this world, IDSA arranges regular conferences and lectures on the topics of international relations, economics and other connected fields.

# **CENTRAL EUROPEAN ASSOCIATION (CEA)**

With the assistance of public lectures, debates and conferences, CEA Hungary provides an extensive insight into European Union policies, Transatlantic relations, post-Soviet affairs and geopolitics. Apart from public events, our youth talent programme offers exclusive education for our members in foreign policy analysis, research and politics.

# And many more!



"Corvinus offered me countless inspiring insights not just from dedicated enthusiastic teachers but also from international friends from all over the world. My stay here was a delightful experience I will never forget."

# Ma. Aviegail Semillano

Philippines International Relations MA

# **Our programmes**

You can choose from a myriad of opportunities in three major fields – Business, Economics and Social Sciences. All programmes listed are offered in English.

### **PRE-DEGREE**

University Preparation Programme

### **UNDERGRADUATE / BACHELOR**

BSc Applied Economics (*Optional Double Degree*) BSc Business and Management (*Optional Double Degree*) BA Communication and Media Science BSc International Business BA International Relations BA Sociology

#### **GRADUATE / MASTER**

MSc Business Informatics (*CEMS*) (*Optional Double Degree*) MA Communication and Media Studies MSc Economic Analysis (*CEMS*) (*Optional Double Degree*) MSc Finance (*CEMS*) (*Optional Double Degree*) MSc Health Policy, Planning and Financing MSc International Economy and Business (*CEMS*) (*Optional Double Degree*) MA International Relations MSc Management and Leadership (*CEMS*) (*Double Degree*) MSc Marketing (*CEMS*) (*Optional Double Degree*) MSc Public Policy and Management (*Optional Double Degree*) MSc Regional and Environmental Economic Studies MA Sociology

### **MBA**

Full-time MBA (*CEMS*) Executive MBA (*Double Degree*)







"I am extremely proud to study in one of Hungary's top universities! International Relations is for anyone concerned with politics, social issues and economic relations. Check out the student societies at Corvinus, like the International Diplomatic Student Association (IDSA) for a hands-on experience in politics, embassy visits, UN simulations, skill development courses and more!"

# Aleyna Karaca

Turkey International Relations BA

# **Pre-degree**

# PREPARATORY PROGRAMME FOR INTERNATIONAL PARTICIPANTS

Duration: From 5 September 2022 to 15 July 2023 (2 semesters) Or from 6 February 2023 to 15 July 2023 (1 semester)

Teaching hours: approx. 28 hours/week

Start date: 5 September 2022 Or 6 February 2023

Language: English

Fees: 4500 EUR + 370 EUR administration fee (2 semesters) Or 3000 EUR + 370 EUR administration fee (1 semester)



# Undergraduate / Bachelor

### **BSC APPLIED ECONOMICS**

#### ECTS: 180

Duration: 6 semesters (3 years)

Teaching hours: approx. 12-18 hours/week

Start date: 12 September 2022

Language: English

#### Fees:

- Tuition fees (EEA): 800 000 HUF
   (≈ € 2 300\*) per semester
- Total tuition fees (EEA):
   4 800 000 HUF (≈ € 14 200\*)
- Tuition fees (Non-EEA): € 3 200<sup>\*\*</sup> per semester
- Total tuition fees (Non-EEA): € 19 200

Double degree partner programme: European Economic Studies -University of Bamberg

### BSC BUSINESS AND MANAGEMENT

#### ECTS: 210

Duration: 7 semesters (3.5 years) Includes one-semester internship

Teaching hours: approx. 15-21 hours/week

Start date: 12 September 2022

Language: English

Fees:

- Tuition fees (EEA): 800 000 HUF
   (≈ €2 300\*) per semester
- Total tuition fees (EEA):
   5 600 000 HUF (≈ €15 800\*)
- Tuition fees (Non-EEA): €3 200 per semester
- Total tuition fees (Non-EEA): €19 200

**Double degree partner programme:** Management and Commerce -KEDGE Business School, France



# Undergraduate / Bachelor

# BA COMMUNICATION AND MEDIA SCIENCE

ECTS: 180

Duration: 6 semesters (3 years) Includes 80 hours of internship

Teaching hours: approx. 12-16 hours/week

Start date: 12 September 2022

Language: English

#### Fees:

- Tuition fees (EEA): 590 000 HUF
   (≈ € 1 750\*) per semester
- Total tuition fees (EEA): 3 540 000 HUF (≈ €10 500\*)
- Tuition fees (Non-EEA):
   € 2 500\*\* per semester
- Total tuition fees (Non-EEA): € 15 000

### BSC INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS

#### ECTS: 240

Duration: 8 semesters (4 years) Includes one-semester internship Optional 'international' year

Teaching hours: approx. 12-18 hours/week

Start date: 12 September 2022

Language: English

#### Fees:

- Tuition fees (EEA): 800 000 HUF (≈ € 2 300\*) per semester
- Total tuition fees (EEA):
   6 400 000 HUF (≈ € 18 400\*)
- Tuition fees (Non-EEA):
   € 3 200 per semester
- Total tuition fees (Non-EEA): € 25 600



# BA INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

#### ECTS: 180

**Duration:** 6 semesters (3 years) Includes internship

Teaching hours: approx. 12-16 hours/week

Start date: 12 September 2022

Language: English

#### Fees:

- Tuition fees (EEA): 590 000 HUF
   (≈ € 1 745<sup>\*</sup>) per semester
- Total tuition fees (EEA): 3 540 000 HUF (≈ € 10 500\*)
- Tuition fees (Non-EEA): € 2 500\*\* per semester
- Total tuition fees (Non-EEA): € 15 000

### **BA SOCIOLOGY**

#### ECTS: 180

Duration: 6 semesters (3 years)

Teaching hours: approx. 12-16 hours/week

Start date: 12 September 2022

Language: English

Fees:

- Tuition fees (EEA): 590 000 HUF
   (≈ € 1 745<sup>\*</sup>) per semester
- Total tuition fees (EEA): 3 540 000 HUF (≈ € 10 500\*)
- Tuition fees (Non-EEA): € 2 500\*\* per semester
- Total tuition fees (Non-EEA): € 15 000



# Graduate / Master

# MSC BUSINESS INFORMATICS

ECTS: 120

Duration: 4 semesters (2 years) Includes 240 hours of internship

Teaching hours: 10-16 hours/week

Start date: 12 September 2022

Language: English

#### Fees:

- Tuition fees (EEA): 970 000 HUF
   (≈ € 2 625\*) per semester
- Total tuition fees (EEA): 3 880 000 HUF (≈ € 10 515\*)
- Tuition fees (Non-EEA): € 3 600 per semester
- Total tuition fees (Non-EEA):
   € 14 400

# C E M S

Double degree partner programme: Management -Católica Porto Business School

### MA COMMUNICATION AND MEDIA STUDIES

#### ECTS: 120

Duration: 4 semesters (2 years) Includes internship

Teaching hours: 10-16 hours/week

Start date: 12 September 2022

Language: English

#### Fees:

- Tuition fees (EEA): 610 000 HUF
   (≈ € 1 725\*) per semester
- Total tuition fees (EEA):
   2 440 000 HUF (≈ € 6 900\*)
- Tuition fees (Non-EEA): € 2 900 per semester
- Total tuition fees (Non-EEA): € II 600



Fees apply to September 2022, Corvinus reserves the right to change or increase fees. Conversions are estimates made in April 2022.



# Graduate / Master

### **MSC ECONOMIC ANALYSIS**

#### ECTS: 120

Duration: 4 semesters (2 years)

Teaching hours: 10-16 hours/week

Start date: 12 September 2022

#### Language: English

#### Fees:

- Tuition fees (EEA): 760 000 HUF
   (≈ € 2 150\*) per semester
- Total tuition fees (EEA):
   3 040 000 HUF (≈ € 8 600\*)
- Tuition fees (Non-EEA):
   € 3 600\*\* per semester
- Total tuition fees (Non-EEA): € 14 400

### ()) C Е M S

#### Double degree partner programme:

Economic Development and Globalisation -University of Groningen

Chinese Economy -Fudan University

### **MSC FINANCE**

#### ECTS: 120

Duration: 4 semesters (2 years)

Teaching hours: 10-16 hours/week

Start date: 12 September 2022

Language: English

#### Fees:

- Tuition fees (EEA): 970 000 HUF
   (≈ € 2 745\*) per semester
- Total tuition fees (EEA): 3 880 000 HUF (≈ € 11 000\*)
- Tuition fees (Non-EEA): € 3 600 per semester
- Total tuition fees (Non-EEA): € 14 400

C E M S

Double degree partner programme: Business Administration -University of Passau





Fees apply to September 2022, Corvinus reserves the right to change or increase fees. Conversions are estimates made in April 2022.

# MSC HEALTH POLICY, PLANNING AND FINANCING

#### ECTS: 120

Duration: 4 semesters (2 years) Includes 400 hours of internship

Teaching hours: 10-16 hours/week

Start date: 12 September 2022

Language: English

#### Fees:

- Tuition fees (EEA): 760 000 HUF
   (≈ € 2 100\*) per semester
- Total tuition fees (EEA): 3 040 000 HUF (≈ € 8 500\*)
- Tuition fees (Non-EEA): € 2 900 per semester
- Total tuition fees (Non-EEA): € II 600

MSC INTERNATIONAL ECONOMY AND BUSINESS

#### ECTS: 120

Duration: 4 semesters (2 years)

Teaching hours: 10-16 hours/week

Start date: 12 September 2022

Language: English

Fees:

- Tuition fees (EEA): 760 000 HUF
   (≈ € 2 150\*) per semester
- Total tuition fees (EEA): 3 040 000 HUF (≈ € 8 500\*)
- Tuition fees (Non-EEA): € 2 900\*\* per semester
- Total tuition fees (Non-EEA): € II 600



**Double degree partner programme:** Economic Development and Globalisation -University of Groningen

International Business Tax Economics -Tilburg University

Economics (Macroeconomics and Finance) -University of Liège



# Graduate / Master

# MA INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

ECTS: 120

Duration: 4 semesters (2 years)

Teaching hours: 10-16 hours/week

Start date: 12 September 2022

Language: English

#### Fees:

- Tuition fees (EEA): 610 000 HUF
   (≈ € 1 670\*) per semester
- Total tuition fees (EEA):
   2 440 000 HUF (≈ € 6 700\*)
- Tuition fees (Non-EEA):
   € 2 900 per semester
- Total tuition fees (Non-EEA): € II 600

### MSC MANAGEMENT AND LEADERSHIP

#### ECTS: 120

Duration: 4 semesters (2 years)

Teaching hours: 16-20 hours/week

Start date: 12 September 2022

Language: English

#### Fees:

- Tuition fees (EEA): 970 000 HUF
   (≈ € 2 700\*) per semester
- Total tuition fees (EEA): 3 880 000 HUF (≈ € 10 800\*)
- Tuition fees (Non-EEA): € 3 600 per semester
- Total tuition fees (Non-EEA):
   € 14 400





# **MSC MARKETING**

#### ECTS: 120

Duration: 4 semesters (2 years)

Teaching hours: 10-16 hours/week

Start date: 12 September 2022

Language: English

#### Fees:

- Tuition fees (EEA): 930 000 HUF
   (≈ € 2 630\*) per semester
- Total tuition fees (EEA): 3 720 000 HUF (≈ € 10 550\*)
- Tuition fees (Non-EEA): € 3 600 per semester
- Total tuition fees (Non-EEA): € 14 400

# <u>()</u> с е м s

#### Double degree partner programme: Master in Management -Católica Porto Business School

Master in International Business -KEDGE Business School

Master in Business Administration -University of Passau

### MSC PUBLIC POLICY AND MANAGEMENT

#### ECTS: 120

Duration: 4 semesters (2 years)

Teaching hours: 10-16 hours/week

Start date: 12 September 2022

Language: English

#### Fees:

- Tuition fees (EEA): 760 000 HUF
   (≈ € 2 150\*) per semester
- Total tuition fees (EEA): 3 040 000 HUF (≈ € 8 600\*)
- Tuition fees (Non-EEA):
   € 2 900\*\* per semester
- Total tuition fees (Non-EEA): € 11 600

# О с е м s

#### Double degree partner programme:

Public and Non-Profit Institutions Management / Public Administration -Babes-Bolyai University

Public Management (Laurea Magistrale in Scienze delle Amministrazioni e delle Organizzazioni complesse) -University of Palermo

Fees apply to September 2022, Corvinus reserves the right to change or increase fees. Conversions are estimates made in April 2022.

# Graduate / Master

# MSC REGIONAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL ECONOMIC STUDIES

#### ECTS: 120

Duration: 4 semesters (2 years)

Teaching hours: 10-16 hours/week

Start date: 12 September 2022

Language: English

#### Fees:

- Tuition fees (EEA): 760 000 HUF
   (≈ € 2 150\*) per semester
- Total tuition fees (EEA): 3 040 000 HUF (≈ € 8 600\*)
- Tuition fees (Non-EEA): € 2 900 per semester
- Total tuition fees (Non-EEA): € II 600

### **MA SOCIOLOGY**

#### ECTS: 120

Duration: 4 semesters (2 years) Includes 180 hours of internship

Teaching hours: 10-16 hours/week

Start date: 12 September 2022

Language: English

#### Fees:

- Tuition fees (EEA): 610 000 HUF
   (≈ € 1 725\*) per semester
- Total tuition fees (EEA):
   2 440 000 HUF (≈ € 6 700\*)
- Tuition fees (Non-EEA): € 2 900 per semester
- Total tuition fees (Non-EEA): € II 600





# MBA

# **FULL-TIME MBA**

#### ECTS: 120

Duration: 4 semesters (2 years

Teaching hours: 16-20 hours/week

Start date: 12 September 2022

Language: English

#### Fees:

- Tuition fees (EEA): 1 400 000 HUF
   (≈ € 3760\*) per semester
- Total tuition fees (EEA): 5 600 000 HUF (≈ € 15 040\*)
- Tuition fees (Non-EEA): 3800 EUR per semester
- Total tuition fees (Non-EEA): 15 200 EUR



### CORVINUS-MSM-SEED EXECUTIVE MBA

#### ECTS: 120

Duration: 4 semesters (2 years)

Teaching hours: 3-4 days/month

Start date: October 2022

Language: English

#### Fees:

- Tuition fees (EEA and Non-EEA): 5 000 EUR per semester
- Total tuition fees (EEA and Non-EEA): 20 000 EUR

**Double degree partner programme:** Maastricht School of Management

School for Executive and Development Education (SEED)

# **Double Degree Programmes\*:** a chance like no other

# **1 APPLICATION, 2 DEGREES.**

Double Degree Programmes are a unique opportunity our university offers you - the option of obtaining two higher education degrees in the time frame of one! Our double degree students will receive one diploma from Corvinus University of Budapest and another from one of our internationally recognised partner universities.

- You have to apply only to Corvinus.
- Options for Bachelor and Master double degree studies.
- Gives you the chance to save time and money, yet receive quality education from two universities.
- Expand your network even further.

#### **CEMS Master in International Management\***

This one-year programme is exclusively offered to students who have enrolled for one of our regular master programmes. You can apply to world-renowned business universities across the globe - from the US to Australia.

The CEMS Master in International Management is considered among the best management programmes in the world. In Hungary, it is only available to Corvinus students!







\*Only available to self-funded students.

"My experience in Passau was unique. The university life is vivid, there are always programmes and interesting workshops and lectures to participate in. The orientation weeks offer colourful events and create occasions to meet and get to know students from all over the world. For me this international environment is the most amazing experience and I am very glad that I could be the part of it."

# Márta Cserepkai

"The Double Degree programme I took part in was with the University of Palermo, in Sicily. The opportunity of having two degrees was extraordinary, as well as the city itself, so I knew I wanted to participate. All in all, it was a great experience people were very welcoming and I obtained important knowledge. The best part was that the university modules were really useful and I still had time to explore besides my studies!"

# Áron Hajnal

UNIVERSITA

# How to apply

Self-funded applicants can apply online by scanning here



The application fee is €75. APPLICATION DEADLINE 15 MAY.

# DOCUMENTS TO UPLOAD

- Passport (Non-EU applicants) or ID (EU applicants)
- Proof of English proficiency B2 Level
- Qualifications and transcripts

Subject to meeting requirements, you will be invited for an entrance exam.

# Please see our website for full details and exemptions.

Minimum credit requirements apply to MA/MSc/MBA programmes. Requirements differ for Stipendium Hungaricum and Diaspora scholarship students.







# Study in Europe, in Hungary, in Budapest, in English for free!

# THE STIPENDIUM HUNGARICUM SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAMME OFFERS THE OPPORTUNITY FOR NON-EU NATIONALS FROM MORE THAN 70 COUNTRIES TO STUDY IN HUNGARY.

# **THE SCHOLARSHIP OFFERS:**

- Free tuition for the duration of your studies
- Allowance to support your living costs
  - » 43,700 HUF (c. €120) per month for Bachelor and Master students
  - » 140,000 HUF (c. € 386) per month for PhD students in the first 4 active semesters and 180,000 HUF (c. € 497) for the 4 last active semesters of studies
- Free medical insurance
- University accommodation or an additional 40,000 HUF (c. €110) per month (accommodation allowance) for the duration of your studies in all levels (Bachelor, Master, PhD).

# APPLY ONLINE FROM MID-NOVEMBER – MID-JANUARY FOR THE NEXT ACADEMIC YEAR!

Terms and conditions apply. For more information and to apply, please see <u>stipendiumhungaricum.hu</u>





# Reconnect with your Hungarian routes with the Diaspora Scholarship!

### NON-EU NATIONALS WITH HUNGARIAN HERITAGE CAN STUDY FOR FREE IN HUNGARY.

### THE SCHOLARSHIP OFFERS:

- Free tuition for the duration of your studies
- Allowance to support your living costs
  - » 43,700 HUF (c. €120) per month for Bachelor and Master students
  - » 140,000 HUF (c. € 386) per month for PhD students in the first 4 active semesters and 180,000 HUF (c. € 497) for the 4 last active semesters of studies
- One-time travel allowance of up to 330,000 HUF (c. €849) if you live between 8,000 and 19,999 km of Budapest
- Free medical insurance
- University accommodation or an additional 40,000 HUF (c. €110) per month (accommodation allowance) for the duration of your studies in all levels (Bachelor, Master, PhD)
- Hungarian language courses.

Terms and conditions apply. Ukrainian and Serbian nationals are ineligible. For more information and to apply, please see <u>diasporascholarship.hu</u>



# **Your new campus**

Our Budapest campus has three buildings: the Main Building, the Czuczor Street Building and the Sóház Buiding.



# Main Building ("E")

The Main Building ("E") of Corvinus University of Budapest was built between 1871 and 1874 and is part of the Budapest, Banks of the Danube UNESCO Heritage Site. It was designed in a neo-renaissance style by one of the most famous Hungarian architects of the time, Miklós Ybl. Nowadays, thousands of students attend lectures in this gorgeous atmosphere on a daily basis.

Constant Constant

# Sóház Building (Salt House, "S")

MAIA

/LDIN

zÓ!

ULD

ULDI

-

The Sóház (Salt House, or "S") Building was built in the 1890s as an office building serving the Main Customs House. Nowadays it is the beating technological heart of our university as the IT centre of our institution can be found here.

# The Czuczor Street Building ("C")

The new, high-tech Czuczor Street Building ("C") was completed in 2007. It has a state-of-the-art interior with spacious community areas and special wall light installations. The building also hosts the **450-seat central library of the university which contains 100,000 covers**, journals, two computer rooms including an up-to-date finance lab and access to online university and research databases.





# Your career: our responsibility

We know new beginnings are hard – and taking the first step on your career path can be overwhelming.

That is why our university stands behind its students.

The world is changing daily. Technology, politics and society shape our common tomorrow, constantly reforming the needs of the world and therefore the labour markets.

The **Career Development Office** at the Corvinus University of Budapest was the first of its kind in Central-Eastern Europe when it was established in 1996.

Our mission is to assist successful students who are entering the business world and to support them with conscious career planning, helping them find the job that best matches their expertise and interests.

### **MEDIATING JOB OFFERS AND INTERNSHIPS**

You can browse among several hundred job opportunities and internships on our online platform.

### **CORPORATE PROGRAMMES**

We arrange factory, headquarters visits and on-site open days. We are the bridge between you and prospective employers.

### **CAREER ADVISING**

Individually or in small group sessions, we help you identify the career path that helps you unlock your potential.

### **JOB FAIRS**

We stage a job fair each Spring and each Autumn for students and for fresh graduates.

# Our alumni: your future self



"I had endless opportunities to experience leadership and teamwork, which is a huge part of what industry is like once you graduate. Today, I find myself surrounded with multiple offers from different multinationals in Budapest and now I am enjoying my very first professional experience. I am enormously thankful for this journey."

# Oussama Ben Abdessalem

IT Business Analyst Innoveo Kft. Oussama is a former Business Informatics MSc student who graduated in 2019

"I completed both my BA and MA degrees at Corvinus in 2014. Not too long after gaining some valuable experience postgraduation, I received an offer for the Head of Marketing position in one of Hungary's (and Europe's) most influential and independent cultural and music industry related institutions, A38 Ship, in which I've been working ever since."

# Berta Zsuzsi

Head of Marketing A38 Ship





Would you like to follow their steps? APPLY NOW!



# Find out more:





f facebook.com/Corvinus.Official

instagram.com/uni.corvinus/

in linkedin.com/school/corvinus-university-of-budapest/